APPLICATION FOR DRAIN LAYING
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Business (DBA) Name: EDERMAN EpSNVEEING
Attach a Drain Layers Bond in the amount of $10,000.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

[ hereby state that all information provided on this application is true and accurate, and I
understand that any information that is found to be false or misleading may result in the
forfeiture of this license. This license will be subject to all of the terms, conditions, and
limitations set forth in the Somerville Code of Ordinances, any applicable State and Federal
laws, and any conditions prescribed by the City of Somerville. I certify under the penalties of
perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all State tax returns and paid all State

taxes required under law. p
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ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:
The E .gineering Department recommends that the application be: & Approved Denied
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John Long

From: Pierre Belizaire

Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 10:49 AM

To: John Long

Cc: Melissa Miguel

Subject: Drain Layer Reference Check - Lederman Engineering
John

| have called and checked/verified the required 3 references for Lederman Engineering and based on their responses,
Lederman Engineering is a pleasure to work with, (strengths: communication, level of experience, organization) they
have successfully completed several utility jobs for Chelsea, Boston Water and Sewer, Brookline and Cambridge.

Thanks

Pierre Belizaire

Jr Civil Engineer

City of Somerville

1 Franey Road

(0) 617-625-6600 x 5418
(f) 617-625-4454



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Industrial Accidents
Office of Investigations
600 Washington Street
Boston, Mass. 02111

Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit - General Businesses

Applicant information:
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@’I/am an employer with E)r employees Business Type:
(fuli and/or part time).
I am a sole proprietor or partnership and have no

Retail
Restaurant/Bar/Eating Establishment
Office and/or Sales (real estate, auto, etc.)

employees. [_| Nonprofit

We are a corporation that has exercised our right of || Entertainment

exemption per ¢152 s1(4), and have no employees. || Manufacturing
[] We are a nonprofit organization staffed by |_| Health Care

volunteers and have no employees. || Other

Workers’ compensation insurance information (if applicable):
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Applicant certification:

Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A of MGL 152 can lead to the imposition of criminal
penalties of a fine up to $1,500.00 and/or one years’ imprisonment as well as civil penalties in the form of a STOP
WORK ORDER and a fine of $100.00 a day against me. I understand that a copy of this statement may be
forwarded to the Office of Investigations of the DIA for coverage verification.

1 do hereby certify un?;r‘ he pains ahd pe ’e]llties of perjury that the information provided above is, true agd correct.
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Official use only. Do not write in this area. To be completed by city or town official.
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